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TO: Lord Mayor and Councillors
FROM: Emma Rigney, Executive Director City Life

THROUGH: Monica Barone PSM, Chief Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Information Relevant To Item 3 — Grants and Sponsorship - Accommodation
Grants Program - Harry Jensen Centre and Abraham Mott Community
Space

For Noting

This memo is for the information of the Lord Mayor and Councillors.

Purpose

To provide Council with further information relevant to the Grants and Sponsorship -
Accommodation Grants Program - Harry Jensen Centre and Abraham Mott Community
Space to be discussed in the meeting of the Community Services and Facilities Committee
on Monday, 21 October 2024.

Background

Further information was sought regarding the recommended tenancies for the Harry Jensen
Centre and Abraham Mott Community Space through the Accommodation Grants Program.

The Harry Jensen Centre and Abraham Mott Community Space recommended tenants will
not pay utilities (electricity, water and gas). This will form part of the Accommodation Grants
Program leases.



A site map was provided on page 7 of the Applicant Information document provided to all
applicants and on the City's website during the Expression of Interest process. This map is
attached and shows that Building 1 is the Harry Jensen Centre, Building 2 is the Abraham
Mott Hall and Building 3 is the Abraham Mott Community Space.

The tenancies apply to Building 1, Harry Jensen Centre - recommended applicant
Wildflower, Gardens for Good and Building 3, Abraham Mott Community Space -
recommended applicant City North Men's Shed. Building 2, Abraham Mott Hall, will remain
a venue for hire.

Both recommended applicants have current public liability insurance in amounts as required
by the City of Sydney.
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Attachments

Attachment A. Site Map - Millers Point Community Spaces
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